From: Neil McLaughlin <Neil.McLaughlin@purcelluk.com>

Sent: 19 December 2025 15:49:02 UTC+00:00

To: "Alice.Johnson" <Alice.Johnson@horsham.gov.uk>

Cc: "Jonathan Crosthwaite" <Jonathan.Crosthwaite@purcelluk.com>; "Joshua
Spitter" <joshua.spitter@purcelluk.com>

Subject: DC/25/1146, Leonardslee Gardens - Updated DAS - 6 of 19

Attachments: 242769 Design & Access Statement__Rev 01 - Dec 25_Part6.pdf

Dear Alice,

Apologies in advance for the number of emails.
Please see an updated Purcell DAS with the site boundaries updated on pages 31, 37, 40, 98, 99, 136.

We've also updated the fire routes and drainage sections to 7.2, 7.4, 7.5 in line with recent consultant
input.

Let me know if you need anything further on this.

Thanks, Neil

Neil McLaughlin
Associate Partner

+44 (0) 7485 926 140

neil.mclaughlin@purcelluk.com
purcellarchitecture.com
Proudly B Corp™ Certified

MPURCELL

Architects, Masterplanners, Heritage Consultants

FIPURCELL
Season’s Greetings and our warmest wishes for the New Year.

This festive season, we're proudly supporting CRASH, our industry charity.

www.purcellarchitecture.com #crashchristmasappeal2025
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https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/4vHIC5LMGUMWP3VSOhkFkf5k6?domain=purcellarchitecture.com

within this email is the copyright of Purcell and is for information purposes only. No digital information may be reused by any party for any purpose
without written permission. Purcell is the registered trade name for the Purcell Architecture Ltd and its overseas subsidiaries.




54 LEONARDSLEE HOUSE FORECOURT

5.4.6 REDEFINING THE VISITOR EXPERIENCE

The proposed interventions to the forecourt and car park of
Leonardslee House respond directly to recommendations set out in the
Conservation Management Plan (CMP) and previous feedback received
from Historic England, particularly regarding the historic lawn area

that has been lost over time. However, the car park remains a critical
component of the estate’s infrastructure, serving both the ten-bedroom
hotel and the 32-cover Restaurant Interlude.

The existing provision of 28 car parking spaces will be reduced to 26,
with a greater emphasis on accessibility and an improved layout. Despite
consideration, dedicated hotel-only bays are not feasible due to the
need for 24/7 guest access, the unstaffed nature of the entrance building
during certain hours, and ecological concerns over overnight lighting. As
a result, a shared-use solution is retained.

In an effort to mitigate the visual impact of the forecourt and enhance
the overall setting, significant landscape improvements are proposed.
These include the reduction of the overall hardstanding footprint, with
areas reallocated to soft landscaping. The existing tarmac surface, which
detracts from the historic setting, will be replaced with a tar and chip
finish, carefully chosen to reflect the texture and character of traditional
gravel used in carriage sweeps. This more sympathetic surface will
enhance the setting of the Main House and better integrate the parking
area within the historic landscape.

To further reduce the visual dominance of cars, several parking bays are
relocated to the south, away from primary views of the house. Deep
and raised planters are introduced to screen parked vehicles and to
enrich the immediate setting of the forecourt. These will also include a
New Streeter Collection of planting, a significant aspect of the estate’s
recent history. These measures collectively improve the visitor arrival
experience and contribute positively to the legibility and character of the
estate.

To educate the public on the estate’s history, interpretation boards

are proposed adjacent to the Main House in a number of locations.
These will enhance the understanding of Leonardslee’s heritage and the
significant role played by the Loder family in shaping the landscape of the
Lakes and Gardens. The proposed arrival sequence has been carefully
designed to re-establish historic sight lines, allowing guests to approach
the house as visitors once did in the estate’s historic heyday.

Extended area of cobbles to New steps and accessible ramp with

complete the stables courtyard integrated interpretation board

New Streeter Collection in raised
planted bed with tall section of
planting to reinstate the historic

screening of the working area

Leonardslee House

Redefined hard landscaping to
provide a meeting point for visitors

Additional planters
proposed to soften car park

Introduction of accessible
parking bays

Rock Garden Interpretation board for
the historic entrance to

the House and planter to
protect key view

L Planting introduced to screen
cars from the entrance
approach

Defined zone of flooring outside  Interpretation board for the
former generator block House

B e Def/ned path to connect
Camellia walk

New buggy pick up/ + Car parking moved from

drop off area immediately outside the

House

Rendered plan showing the proposed materiality and planted areas

Primary entrance to the gardens
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5.4.7 PROPOSED ZONING OF MATERIALITY

The materiality of each intervention has been carefully selected to

enhance the character and distinctiveness of the Leonardslee Estate,
respecting the historic uses and providing clarity of wayfinding, enhancing
the visitor experience.

Bound gravel has been selected as a practical
pathway to replace the existing tarmac.The

, gravel will differentiate the working area from
: the front of Leonardslee House. The colour
selected will incorporate warm tones from
the sandstone and darker greyer tones of the
slate roofs.

¢ Cobbles have been selected to abut the

historic structure to break up the hard land-

~| scaping and provide a natural boundary to
the former Generator Block

Tar and chip has been selected as an alterna-
tive to traditional loose gravel, which would
not be appropriate for a highly trafficked
area. The colour will be selected to read
harmoniously with the sandstone building
and will be a significant improvement to the
existing tarmac forecourt. The resemblance
to gravel is reflective of a typical country
house drive setting.

Tar and chip
Warm, natural and in keeping with the
surroundings and local materials.

Horsham stone for the low level walls of the
planters.

Horsham Stone
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Key

Resin bound gravel

Modern cobbles

Tar and chip

Horsham Stone

Horsham stone

raised planter

Bound gravel
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Typical section of Horsham stone raised planter retaining wall
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5.4.8 REDUCING HARDSTANDING AND INCREASING PLANTING

The increase in the existing planted beds to enhance the setting of
Leonardslee House has been calculated:

Existing area of planted beds 5lIsgm
Proposals submitted as part of pre-application PE/24/0219 700sgm
Revised area of planted beds in this submission 804sgm
The resulting scheme reduces the amount of hard landscaping by
293sgm, which equates to an increase in soft landscaping of 57% when

compared to the existing condition.

Details of the proposed planting can be found planting strategy
document and plan prepared by LUC.

Strategy report

12995-LUC-XX-XX-RP-L0702

Version 40
Date: 03.06.25
Prepared by LUC

Leonardslee Lakes and Gardens W
Public Realm Planting and Landscape

LUC public realm planting and landscape strategy report
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Diagram showing the proposed increase in soft landscaping to Leonardslee House
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5.5 PROPOSED VIEWS

Existing photo of approach View showing the overflow parking, new path to Camellia Walk, and screening to the cars upon the approach
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5.5 PROPOSED VIEWS

Existing view of the Main House View showing the overflow parking, new path to Camellia Walk, and screening to the cars upon the approach
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